Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 3:23 PM

To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR; Charity Zich
Cc: Henderson, David; Dean, Janel; Fenske, Dean
Subject: RE: CVRA SIWP Update BRRTS# 02-18-588115

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Matt
A quick update. We have not received any of the results from Vista. When we spoke with Vista last week, we were to
receive the results on last Friday. We will keep contacting the lab and keep the Team updated.

Thank you

Andrew Mott P.G.* CPG
Senior Project Manager
Environment, Wisconsin
D +1-920-236-6713

M +1-920-379-6024
andrew.mott@aecom.com

Click here to connect with me on Linkedin

AECOM
aecom.com

Delivering a better world
| LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram
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From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 10:18 AM

To: Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>; Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>

Cc: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>; Dean, Janel <janel.dean@aecom.com>; Fenske, Dean
<Dean.Fenske@aecom.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CVRA SIWP Update BRRTS# 02-18-588115

Andrew,

This may be the first time we’ve encountered this situation. Please let me know when AECOM has received the data and
expected timeline for submittal to the Department once you’ve had a chance to review the data.

Thank you for the update.
Matt



We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson
Office: 715-492-2304
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov

From: Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 10:19 AM

To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>; Charity Zich
<Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>

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

Hi Matt,

A quick update on this project. Groundwater sampling was completed during the week of June 6™. We have not
received soil or groundwater results from Vista (lab). Upon checking with the Vista on sample status, we have learned
they are under a ransom ware threat. We were not given any details, but the release of analyticals has been delayed
with an estimated release of data to AECOM of next week. We will keep you informed as this progresses.

Please call with any questions.

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

ETHISPHERE

From: Mott, Andrew

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 11:15 AM

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
| will give you a call with an update. As of right now we have not received soil analytical. Groundwater sampling is to
occur next week (Monday, June 6). The airshow is current on going for this week.

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
COMPLIAN{
- —
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From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 10:58 AM

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

Good morning,
| am just touching base to confirm if field work has begun at the site or if data is available to share with impacted parties.

Thanks,
Matt

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson
Office: 715-492-2304
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 9:31 AM

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




All,

This is disappointing news, | don’t understand why these issues were not taken into consideration when the site
investigation work plan schedule was put forth. | will relay this information to stakeholders in and around Eau Claire who
where expecting results early this spring.

The Department has been very flexible with its timeline while working with the Airport. If the initial site investigation
work has not started by May 20™" the project will be considered out of compliance, and a notice of non-compliance will
be issued to the Airport.

Please contact me when a drilling contractor has been scheduled.

Thank you,
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 5:26 PM

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

Matt,

We have been discussing the timing of field work with our drilling contractor. Based on the timing of the FAA review,
lifting of frost road restrictions, ground stability after spring thaw, and our contractor’s schedule we are looking at the
week of May 6™. We had another discussion with a sperate drilling contractor to see if we could move the schedule
up. The best they could do was the week of May 16™. We will continue to be in contact with the driller to find
opportunities to advance the drilling schedule. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Andrew

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

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>; Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>
Cc: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CVRA SIWP Update BRRTS# 02-18-588115

Andrew- how does this affect the site investigation schedule outlined in the SIWP? Please send an updated
investigation schedule that reflects this update.

Thank you,
Matt

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson
Office: 715-492-2304
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov

From: Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 10:29 AM

To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>; Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>
Subject: RE: CVRA SIWP Update BRRTS# 02-18-588115

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The FAA requests up to 60 days to review and | submitted on January 18, 2022.
Thank you,

Charity

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>; Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>
Subject: RE: CVRA SIWP Update BRRTS# 02-18-588115




WARNING!! This email originated outside Eau Claire County. Do not click any links or attachments
unless you know the sender.
Thanks for the update- is there an expected date for completion of their review?

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

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 10:21 AM

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
We have not received the FAA airspace review back. We are waiting to get that review back before we can proceed.
Thank you,

Charity

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 9:55 AM

To: Mott, Andrew <Andrew.Mott@aecom.com>; Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>
Subject: CVRA SIWP Update BRRTS# 02-18-588115

WARNING!! This email originated outside Eau Claire County. Do not click any links or attachments
unless you know the sender.
Charity and Andrew-

Just touching base to see how field work is progressing and what your expected timeline is for data submittal. Thanks
much, Matt

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson

Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1300 W. Clairemont Ave., Eau Claire, W1 54701
Office: 715-492-2304
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov




This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Privacy Act, 18 USC
2510 and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. This communication is
confidential and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute waiver or loss of the confidential or
privileged nature of the communication. If the person receiving this message is not the intended recipient or you have
received this message in error, any review, publication, copying or other distribution of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, return the original message to me by mail, destroy any copies you may have made and delete the communication
from any computer and/or storage media. Thank you for your cooperation.

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



